McgGill, Richard

From: McGill, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 2:53 PM

To: 'Fastvold, Jonathan C.

Subject: RE: First Notice questions on 35 IAC 201 rulemaking (R17-9)

Good afternoon. Below, I have responded to your inquiries, which are repeated (in bold)
for convenience:

1. 201.500, 2™ line: “following Subparts” — I'm assuming that this is plural

because (pursuant to PA 97-95) this is only the first of several PBR
rules? Please advise if not.
You are correct.

2. Why the delay (since the PA’s July 2011 effective date) to add PBR

provisions?

These rules are not late from a statutory perspective and my sense is that they
are not late from a practical perspective either. Section 39.12 of the
Environmental Protection Act (Act) authorizes but does require the proposal or
adoption of PBR rules. In contrast, Section 9.14(d) of the Act, which concerned
the registration of smaller sources (ROSS), also part of PA 97-95, required a
rulemaking proposal from IEPA and required Board adoption within 120 days after
receiving the proposal. Please keep in mind too that the Board is prohibited by
Section 28(b) of the Act from, on its own motion, proposing rules “to implement
the provisions required by or related to the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990, as
now or hereafter amended.”

A PBR proposal can be filed with the Board by anyone, including an industry
association. The Board received this first PBR proposal in 8/16—from '

IEPA. Section 39.12 required IEPA to, in consultation with industry, identify
permit types for which PBR would be appropriate. IEPA’s proposal mentions that it
met several times with the Illinois Environmental Regulatory Group and shared
drafts of proposed rules; IEPA also shared drafts of proposed rules with USEPA and
had phone calls with USEPA to discuss and resolve comments. I cannot speak to
IEPA’s resources, but besides these efforts, IEPA has proposed (and the Board has
completed) three time-sensitive air rulemakings since PA 97-95 took effect: ROSS
(eff. 12/11); Vapor Recovery (eff. 12/13); & Lead (eff. 4/14). Also, in 1/14, IEPA
proposed an emergency rulemaking on coke/coal bulk terminals.

3. 201.540(b), last sentence: How would you state your rationale for this

last sentence (“A violation exists...already occurred.”)?
The last sentence concerns when IEPA’s determination takes place. Specifically, it
makes clear that even if IEPA determines--after operations commence--that the
submittal is incomplete, enforcement authorities can find a violation. Absent this
sentence, an owner/operator might argue that finding a violation in this
circumstance is improper retroactive enforcement.
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